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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2010 3:47 PM

Subject: The Rape of Property Owners

---- Original Message -----

From: John (Jack) R. Venrick

To: WA Rep. Darneille

Sent: March 31, 2007

Subject: The Rape of Property Owners

Dear Washington Representative Darneille and WA House,
Senate, King County Council, AWC, Property Owners,
Freedom Foundations, Friends:

I would like to respectively reply to your comment
regarding -

"Comparing your plight to the physical assault of women
and children is offensive. Please use a thesaurus to find a

nn

word more accurate that "rape".

The definition of "Rape" from The Random House
Dictionary of the English Language follows.

Rape

1. the act of physically forcing a woman to have sexual
intercourse

any act of sexual intercourse that is forced upon a person
the act of seizing and carrying off by force.

see Statuary rape

to force (especially a person..) to have sexual intercourse
to seize, take, or carry off by force

to plunder (a place)

. to commit rape

TINRC RO NET

Under Section V. Definitions
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"..the common part of speech is listed first....this order is changed in those
cases where it is desirable to group related meanings .."

In circles of property owners, constitutional rights people, gun owners, tax
payers, anyone who government takes from, the word rape is associated most
commonly with meanings 3., 6., & 7. i.e. the order of these meanings are
changed and grouped accordingly to serve to communicate that We The
People are being raped of our freedoms.

This word is increasingly used among the citizens in America to mean
government force, seizing, taking, plundering, e.g. our land, house, wealth,
income, peace, weapons, rights to worship, constitutional rights, natural
rights, etc. That usage is not to demean or take from the other common use of
the word.

This is a most ugly word indeed. I have to admit that I have had a number of
friends and family members who have experienced this ugly taking as it is
defined in 1 & 2. I have also had another experience I would like to tell you
about.

I worked one month during one summer on the staff of the young men's
reformatory at Bordentown, NJ. My Uncle was on the board and got me the
job. I also spent one month that summer working in a aluminum extruding
mill that supplied him parts for his inventions. I was an engineering student
at Montana State University. I was young and naive as you can get. I grew up
a little that summer. The fellows in the extrusion mill thought the Indians
were still running loose off the reservation in Montana. They would kid me all
the time about being from Montana. Ironically, I later used that extrusion
experience in a project at The Boeing Company.

My assignment on the staff of the Bordentown Reformatory was compiling the
statistics of the case histories of each inmate. If you think that only women
and children are assaulted, I wish I had a copy of that study to show you. I will
spare you the details. I have forgotten most of it. It was a shock to this
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Montana cowboy. I was about 20 years old. This was my first lesson in the
horror of big cities and their prisons.

While one can intellectually differentiate the various definitions of this ugly
word, here is some detail I won't spare your of our "plight".

This is what this four letter word means to us regarding the Random House
definitions 3, 6 & 7.

« Taking private property while plundering the State and U.S. Constitution

« Creating land use acts that force, seize, take and plunder all of our private
property and land use rights.

« Creating never ending legislation that forcibly plunders, seizes and takes
all of our natural God given rights as free citizens

« Intentionally ignoring corrupt election officials and acts, while they force,
take and plunder the peoples choices

« Seizing the governorship on a 130 votes ignoring the election error of ten
tlmes that..... convemently not mentioned

. Allowmg illegals to drive and vote in our state which plunders and forces
your corruption on the good people of this state

« Using the emergency clauses to force your takings upon us

« Seizing citizens referendums and initiaves by trying to block and obstruct
our right to do so

« Carrying off by force our educational system and not allowing it to be free
choice

« Taxing and spending against the will of the people

« Blocking audits

« Blocking major reforms of the state and county governments thereby
forcing more big government taking on all of us

« Not using applicable transportation taxes to keep up with freeway and
highway construction.

« initiatives green energy hoax that are totally uneconomical and can only
be done with government subsidy
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« Perpetrating mass transit boondoggles that serve on 3% of the people
while costing the 6.2 million people of the State billions

Whether you are a young man in prison, or a women on the street or a
property owner or tax payer, the word "rape"” means to take away your
innocence and your life. This is what Washington State government and King
County government is doing to not only the "plight" of the property owners
but everyone.

We are all sick your arrogance and corruption in government who do this to
us. Your legislation in Olympia is as worthless as the fiat worthless money
being printed at the Federal Reserve. The long series of government use of
force, seizing, taking and plundering citizens money, land, homes, vehicles,
education, peoples lives, etc. is killing us. Government does this while they
breech their own oath of office, code of conduct, ethics, constitutional law

and honor to name only a few. This behavior by many has disgraced all of you
and our Founding Fathers and the principles this great country was founded
on.

Please use the State Constitution and the United States Constitution and study
the history of this country to find out what freedoms we have lost and try to
understand what freedom really means. Do not use a thesaurus.

Jack Venrick

Raped of His Freedoms

By King County Socialists

And Washington State Legislature

Who Cannot Call GMA and CAO an Act of Rape
3. the act of seizing and carrying off by force

6. to seize, take, or carry off by force

7. to plunder (a place)
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From: Darneille, Rep. Jeannie

To: Jack Venrick

Sent: Saturday, March 31, 2007 11:07 AM
Subject: RE: ESA AMENDMENT

Comparing your plight to the physical assault of women and children is
offensive. Please use a thesaurus to find a word more accurate that "rape”.

Jeannie Darneille

State Representative - 27th Legislative District
P.O. Box 40600

Olympia, Washington 98504

(429 John L. O'Brien Building)

(360) 786-7974
Legislative Assistant: Nancy Ryan

From: Jack Venrick [mailto:jacksranch@skynetbb.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 31, 2007 9:55 AM

To: Darneille, Rep. Jeannie

Subject: ESA AMENDMENT

FYI To: Property Owners, Freedom Groups and Washington government.

Jack Venrick

Rurally Raped

By Pandering Environmental Nonsense
Enumclaw, WA

----- Original Message -----

From: Roni Sylvester

To: glenn.vaad.house@state.co.us
Sent: Saturday, March 31, 2007 7:29 AM
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Subject: ESA AMENDMENT
Dear Representative Vaad,

Thank you for returning my phone call yesterday. Sorry to have missed you.
Regards your question Federal Vs State - following is an amendment drafted
by representatives in “99 or 2000. The late Dr. Jerry Bohlander and

I brought it to this form...recently found and thought worth reintroducing;
particularly at a time when President Bush may bring long overdue ESA
reform.

ESA is the main generator of the grave water displacement problems in
Colorado.

Representative Vaad, passage of this bill today, will do water and land use
owners and consumers a major justice by insuring water for crops necessary
for food and Governor Ritter's alternative fuel plans.

Passage of ESA Amendment in CO will set a precedent other states have
indicated they'd most eagerly follow.

Thank you,

Roni Bell Sylvester
P.O. Box 155
LaSalle, CO 80645
970-284-6874

AMENDMENT TO: THE “ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT OF 1973
16, U.S.C.SEC. 1531, ET SEQ

1. THE INTRODUCTION OR REINTRODUCTION OF A SPECIES THAT MAY
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OR

2. MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED AS EXTINCT IN THIS STATE
OF __ ISA

3. STATEWIDE CONCERN AND SHOULD BE CONDUCTED BY THE STATE

4. THROUGH SPECIFIC LEGISLATION. INTRODUCTION OR
REINTRODUCTION

5. OF A SPECIES DRIVES ENORMOUS LAND AND WATER USE
QUESTIONS, AND

6. WILL IMPACT PROPERTY, *INDIGENOUS PEOPLES, AND WATER
RIGHTS.

7. THEREFORE, LET IT BE KNOWN THAT BEFORE SPECIES NEVER OR NC

9. THREATENED OR ENDANGERED SPECIES LIST PURSUANT TO THE
FEDERAL

10. “ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT OF 1973 16, U.S.C. SEC. 1531, ET SEQ,” AS

1. AMENDED, MAY BE INTRODUCED OR REINTRODUCED INTO THIS
STATE BY

12. FEDERAL AND OR NON-GOVERNMENT ENTITY AND ONLY THROUGH
THE

13. FOLLOWING REQUIRED APPLICATION PROCESS. BECAUSE NEITHER
THE

14. STATE, NOR ANY COUNTY, CITY, TOWN, TOWNSHIP OR SCHOOL
DISTRICT
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15. SHALL LEND OR PLEDGE THE CREDIT OR FAITH THEREOF, DIRECTLY
OR

16. INDIRECTLY, IN ANY MANNER TO, OR IN AID OF, ANY PERSON,
COMPANY

17. OR CORPORATION, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, FOR ANY AMOUNT OR FOR
ANY

18. PURPOSE WHATEVER, OR BECOME RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DEBT,

19. CONTRACT OR LIABILITY OF ANY PERSON, COMPANY OR
CORPORATION

20. PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, IN OR OUT OF STATE, APPLICANTS PROPOSING

21. INTRODUCTION OR REINTRODUCTION OF A SPECIES, MAY NOT
CONJOIN

22. WITH STATE IN ANY MANNER, WILL BE REQUIRED TO PAY ALL

23. APPLICATION COSTS INVOLVED. GENERAL ASSEMBLY SHALL
PROVIDE BY

24. LAW THAT THE BOARD’S OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS IN THE
RESPECTIVE

25. COUNTIES APPLICANTS REQUEST SPECIE HOME, SHALL HAVE
POWERS TO

26. REVIEW, SPECIFY THE MANNER OF APPLICATION, AND HAVE FINAL
WORD

27. ON ACCEPTANCE OR NON-ACCEPTANCE OF SAID SPECIE
APPLICATION.
28. ANY HEARING COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MAY OR MAY NOT
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SCHEDULE,

29. WILL HONOR ONLY THOSE TESTIMONIES GIVEN BY INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES.

30. APPLICATION MUST INCLUDE A VERIFIABLE INDIGENOUS PEOPLES
IMPACT

31. STUDY.

* INDIGENOUS PEOPLES - (As defined within and pertaining to ESA.) ONE
WHOSE MAIN SOURCE OF TAXABLE INCOME HAS BEEN AND
CONTINUES TO BE DERIVED FROM THE PARTICULAR REGION IN
WHICH THEY AND OR THEIR MATERNAL, PATERNAL FAMILY HAS
GROWN, PRODUCED, AND LIVED CONTIGUOUSLY FOR A PERIOD OF
TIME NO LESS THAN 25 YEARS.
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